Third preparatory – unit one "Learning languages" ( "The Full Mark Series"            "M.K"


MY  VOCABULARY 
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يوصل

	Someone
	شخص ما .....
	For the first time
	لاول مرة

	Feel better
	يشعر بتحسن
	Ask about
	يسأل عن

	Health
	الصحة
	Healthy (adj)
	صحي – بصحة جيدة

	Conversation
	محادثة
	Pleased (adj)
	مسرور – سعيد


	Phrase
	عبارة لغوية
	Today
	اليوم

	Conference
	مؤتمر
	Shop
	محل – دكان

	Hotel
	فندق
	Hospital
	مستشفى

	Call (v)
	يسمي – ينادي - يتصل
	Call (n)
	نداء – مكالمة

	Medicine
	الطب - دواء
	Do home work
	يعمل الواجب المدرسي

	University
	جامعة
	Tourist
	سائح

	Stay (n)
	إقامة
	Stay (v)
	يقيم – يمكث

	Visit (n)
	زيارة
	Visit (v)
	يًزور

	Great
	رائع – عظيم
	Plan
	خطة

	At seven A.M
	في تمام السابعة صباحا
	Fine (adj) – (n)
	جيد – غرامة

	Lesson (3)

	Reason
	سبب
	Company
	شركة

	Machines
	آلات
	Different
	مختلف

	History
	تاريخ
	The middle east
	الشرق الأوسط

	Computer programs
	برامج كمبيوتر
	The internet
	شبكة الإنترنت

	Writer
	كاتب
	Tour guide
	مرشد سياحي

	Student
	طالب
	Traveling
	السفر

	Which languages …?
	أي لغات ........؟
	Need to = should
	ينبغي أن

	At the moment = now
	الآن
	Make sure
	يتأكد

	Lessons (4) & (5)

	Information
	معلومات ( لا تجمع )
	The best topic
	أفضل موضوع
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Although
	بالرغم من – مع أن
	International
	دولي

	International language = world language
	لغة عالمية أو دولية

	Satellite
	قمر صناعي
	Understand
	يفهم

	Easily
	بسهولة
	However
	ومع ذلك – ولكن

	Second language
	لغة ثانية
	Scientists
	علماء

	Writings
	كتابات – مؤلفات
	Probably
	من المحتمل

	Busy
	مشغول
	Free
	حر – غير مشغول

	Study (n)
	الدراسة
	Study (V)
	يدرس

	Learners
	متعلمون – دارسون
	For fun
	من اجل التسلية – المتعة

	The main idea
	الفكرة الرئيسية
	Trip
	رحلة قصيرة

	Guess
	يخمن
	Wait for
	ينتظر شخصا أو شيئا

	Try to learn
	يحاول ان يتعلم
	Feel sad
	يشعر بالحزن

	Want  to  learn
	يريد ان يتعلم
	Advise (v)
	ينصح

	Enormous = very big
	ضخم – كبير جدا
	Advice (n)
	نصيحة


Words and opposites كلمات وعكسها  
	The word
	The opposite
	The word
	The opposite

	Possible ممكن
	Impossible مستحيل
	Healthy صحي
	Unhealthyغير صحي 

	End ينهي – نهاية
	Start – beginيبدأ – بداية 
	Well جيد – بصحة جيدة
	Unwell – ill مريض

	Important هام
	Unimportant غير هام
	More أكثر
	Fewer – less أقل

	Easy سهل
	Hard – difficult صعب
	Different from مختلف 
	The same asمثل 

	The best الأفضل
	The worst الأسوأ
	Learn يتعلم
	Teach يعلم 

	Inside بالداخل
	Outside بالخارج 
	Short قصير
	Tall طويل 


Important prepositions بعض حروف الجر واستخداماتها
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At : تأتي دائما قبل ( الأماكن والتوقيت ومع بعض المصطلحات التي سوف ندرسها فيما بعد ) 
At a hospital – at university – at school – at 7 o'clock – at the top على القمة 
In :  تاتي قبل ( الفصول – الشهور – أجزاء اليوم – أسماء الدول والمدن - اللغات ومع بعض الأفعال والمصطلحات )
In the summer – in the winter -  in August – in May – in morning – in afternoon 

 in 10 minutes خلال 10 دقائق 
In Arabic – In Italy – in Assiut.- interested in + v.ing مهتم بـ ...

Ali is interested in reading stories in English.

Heba was born in Cairo.



We go to our work in morning.

About : ( عن – بخصوص – كما تأتي بمعني حوالي او تقريبا )
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About reading عن القراءة  -  about Egypt عن مصر – about 10 minutes حوالي 10 دقائق
Can you tell me about Egypt?
From : ( من مكان ما )
From Egypt من مصر  - From Cairo من القاهرة

Sara is from Alexandria.



The train travels from Cairo to Assiut.

To :      -  تأتي بمعني ( لكي أو إلى )( to + v.inf ) يأتي دائما بعدها مصدر الفعل بدون اي أضافات 
We go to school to learn.



I want to study Japanese.

For : ( من أجل – لكي )
Listen for يستمع من أجل  - the reason for السبب في  - wait for  ينتظر شخص او شيء

With : تأتي بمعني ( مع او بواسطة )

Communicate with يتصل بــ ....

Work with  يعمل مع ....
Language Notes
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	Continent: قارة
	Asia is the largest continent in the world.

	A country: دولة – بلد
	Egypt is a country in Africa.

	The country : الريف
	Life in the country is very calm and quiet.

	Capital : عاصمة
	Cairo is the capital of Egypt.

	City: مدينة كبيرة
	Assiut is a city in Egypt.

	Town: مدينة صغيرة
	Abu-teg is a town in Assiut.

	Village: قرية 
	My grandfather lives in a small village


Have fun: يستمتع أو يجد متعة



Make a mistake: يقوم بعمل خطأ

Make sure : يتأكد 




Do the home work:  يقوم بعمل الواجب
Get  a job: يحصل على عمل او وظيفة


Travel = go over seas :  يسافر عبر البحار
Should + V.inf :   ( يأتي دائما بعدها الفعل في المصدر ) ينبغي
Practise (v): يمارس 




Practice (n): ممارسة
We should learn English to communicate with others.
We shouldn't make any mistakes.
We should practise English in our life.


I'll do my home work at 7 o'clock.
Language functions

Asking about someone's health
	Question
	Answer / Response

	How are you?
 كيف حالك
	I'm fine, thanks / Fine thanks بخير – بصحة جيدة

	How are you feeling? كيف حالك (مع شخص مريض)
	A lot better, thanks أشعر بتحسن

	Are you well ? هل انت بخير – بصحة جيدة
	Yes, thank you.  نعم شكرا لك

	How are things? كيف الأحوال
	Good / very good, thanks  بخير – تمام شكرا لك

	How do you do? كيف حالك (عند مقابلة شخص لأول مرة )
	How do you do?   (for the first time)

	It was nice to meet you? سعدت بمعرفتك (عند المغادرة)
	Nice to meet you, too.


· عند تقديم شخص لشخص أخر نقول:
This is my brother Ahmed هذا هو أخي أحمد     

 I'd like you to meet my brother Ahmed أود أن أعرفك على أخي أحمد
· عند عرض شيء ما على شخص نقول:
Would you like to have tea? هل ترغب في تناول الشاي 

Do you want to have tea?  هل تريد ان تشرب شاي         

Yes, please. (الرد بالموافقة)

No, thank you (الرد بالرفض)
· للسؤال عن البلد أو مكان الميلاد:
Where do you come from? = Where are you from?

I’m from + أسم الدولة   = I come from + أسم البلد 

My Grammar

Present simple tense زمن المضارع البسيط
Form: تكوينه

يتكون من مصدر الفعل بدون أي أضافات ولكننا نضيف حرف ( s ) مع ضمائر المفرد ( he – she – it  )

	Play – work – sleep – go – travel – sing – study – learn 
	I – you – we – they ( ضمائر الجمع )  

	Plays – works – sleeps – goes – travels …………
	He – she – it  ( ضمائر المفرد )            

	Have
	I – you – we – they
	Verb to have

	Has
	He – she – it
	

	Am
	I
	Verb to be

	Is
	He – she – it
	

	are
	We – you - they
	


· Notes:- ملاحظـــــات
· الأفعال التي تنتهي بالحروف الأتية ( x – o – ss – s – ch – sh ) نضيف لها مع ضمائر المفرد ( es )  بدلا من ( s )   

He – she – it ( goes – catches – fixes – guesses – polishes – does – mixes.
· في حالة أنهاء الفعل بحرف Y ويكون قبلها حرف ساكن – غير متحرك – تقلب الـــ  (y) إلى (i)  ونضيف (es) مع المفرد

He –she – it ( flies – tries – worries.
· Usage: أستخدامه

يستخدم زمن المضارع البسيط للتعبير عن الحالات الأتية:-

· للتعبير عن حقائق ثابتة وحقائق علمية لا تتغير ( facts )
The sun rises from east. تشرق الشمس من الشرق 
When we boil water it turns into steam. عندما نغلى المياه فإنها تتحول إلى بخار
· للتعبير عن أفعال تحدث بصورة دورية ومنتظمة:
We eat lunch at 3 o'clock.




Ali gets up at six o'clock.

Heba goes to school on foot.




We never go to work on Fridays.
· Key words: الكلمات الدالة على الزمن

Always دائما


usually عادة


sometimes احيانا

Never مطلقا – أبدا

often غالبا


Every ( day – year …… ) كل ...
SENTENSCES ON THE PRESENT SIMPLE TENSE
We travel to Marsa-Matrouh every summer.


My father always goes to work by car.
Ali never arrives school late.




Sometimes it rains in summer.

Abu-Traika is a famous player.



I have 2 brothers.

My father is a doctor.





Sara has a long hair.

· Form question تكوين السؤال
· هناك نوعان من الأسئلة يتم أستخدامها مع كل الأزمنة في اللغة الإنجليزية وهما:-
· أسئلة تبدأ بفعل مساعد ( has – have – had - do – does – did – is – are – was –were……..?  ) 
وتكون أجابتها بـــ Yes / No  
· أسئلة تبدأ بأداة أستفهام ( where – when – what – who – whose – how – why – which .…..? )
وتكون أجابتها مقالية لا تبدا بــ yes – no 
لتكوين سؤال في زمن المضارع البسيط فإننا نستخدم الأفعال المساعدة ( Do – Does ) :

I – you – we – they ( do





He – she – it ( does

Do you go to school by car?



Does Ali go to school by car?

Yes, I do. / No, I don't




Yes, he does. / No, he doesn't

لتكوين سؤال يبدا باداة أستفهام نتبع الخطوات الأتية:-

أداة الأستفهام  (فعل الساعد المناسب   (  فاعل او الضمير ( مصدر الفعل الأصلي ( باقي السؤال …. ?
   When

do

you

   travel
       to cairo ?

I travel to Cairo in summer.   =   In summer.

How does Ali travel to Italy?

By plane / by ship.

تكوين جملة منفية في زمن المضارع البسيط :-

Don't – doesn't + ( V.inf ) مصدر الفعل
I don't like cheese. 

Heba doesn't play tennis.

We don't study French.
                                               

وإذا كان هناك فعل مساعد أصلي في الجملة فإننا ننفي الفعل المساعد 

The film is interesting. ( The film isn't interesting.

I'm happy ( I'm not happy.


Active and passive in the present simple tense ( المبني للمعلوم والمبني للمجهول في زمن المضارع البسيط )
للتحويل من المبني للمعلوم إلى المبني للمجهول في زمن المضارع البسيط نتبع الخطوات الأتية:

1- نبدا الجملة بالمفعول
2- نضع ( is – am – are )
3- التصريف الثالث للفعل الأصلي
4- الفاعل + by
The boy plays football. 
(Active) 
(  
Football is played by the boy.

(Passive)

Sally washes the dishes.
 (Active) 
(
The dishes are washed by Sally. 
(Passive)

My sister drives the car.  
(Active)
(
the car is driven by my sister.

(Passive) 


The present continuous tense زمن المضارع المستمر
Form تكوينه :

Am – is – are + V الفعل   + ing يتكون زمن المضارع المستمر من   
I ( am                                   he – she – it ( is 
         
 we – you – they ( are

Usage أستخدامه :

· يستخدم للتعبير عن أحداث جارية في الوقت الحالي ( تحدث الأن ).
Ahmed is watching T.V at the moment.

The girls are singing a song.

· يستخدم للتعبير عن شيء يحدث في المستقبل القريب ومخطط له كما يستخدم للتعبير عن وصف موقف أو صورة.
We are traveling to Italy next week.
 

He is going to visit me next Friday.

Key words الكلمات الدالة عليه:

Now الأن

at the moment في هذه الللحظة

at present في الوقت الحالي
Look! أنظر 

Listen! أستمع



Look out!  أحترس
Examples :

My mother is cooking the lunch now.

The boys are playing football at the moment.

Look! the sky is raining.



Listen! The girl is singing beautifully.

From questions:

كما سبق وذكرنا عن تكوين السؤال فإننا نستخدم الأفعال المساعدة ( am – is – are ) 
Are you watching T.V?  



Is Ali playing football?

Yes, I'm / No, I'm not.




Yes, he is.  / No, he isn't.

Are they traveling to England?


Is the cat drinking milk?
Yes, they are traveling to England. 


No, it isn't drinking milk.

تكوين سؤال يبدأ بأداة أستفهام : ( كما سبق وذكرنا نتبع الخطوات الأتية لتكوين السؤال )

أداة الأستفهام  ( الفعل المساعد  ( الفاعل أو الضمير ( الفعل الأصلي ( باقي السؤال ?

What

is

Ahmed
               watching  
    now?

He is watching a football match.

Where are they traveling next week?


What are you doing ?

They are traveling to France.



I'm cleaning the car.

لتكوين جملة منفية في زمن المضارع المستمر فإننا نضيف  not   بعد الفعل المساعد am – is – are  ونكمل باقي الجملة.

Sara isn't washing the dishes.



I'm not watching T.V.

We aren't traveling to France.



They aren't singing well.

Notes ملاحظات:

Language Notes
هناك بعض الأفعال لا نستخدم معها زمن المضارع المستمر ولكن نستخدم زمن المضارع البسيط

Love / like يحب – hate / dislike يكره / لا يحب – understand يفهم – want يريد - know يعرف - prefer يفضل 
Hear يستمع






(نلاحظ ان معظمها من أفعال الحواس والمشاعر)

We hate people who tell lies.



Heba wants to sleep at the moment.

Look! the cat want to climb the tree.


The students understand the lesson now.

· يأتي دائما بعد كلمة (Busy)  بمعني مشغول V + ing

Heba is busy doing her homework.


The doctor is busy examining the patient.

I was busy cleaning the car.



The boys are busy playing football.

· يأتي بعد كلمة (enjoy) بمعني يستمتع (noun)  أسم / V + ing

Ali enjoys reading English stories.


I hope you enjoy the film.

I enjoy playing tennis very much.


Did you enjoy the trip to Aswan?

· تأتي (Because) بمعني لأن ولبيان السبب ويأتي بعدها ( فاعل أو ضمير ) + ( فعل )

Why do you study hard? 

Because ( I ( فاعل – ضمير ) ( want (فعل) ( to be a doctor.

Why do you wear heavy clothes? 
Because the weather is very cold.

Some connectives بعض روابط اللغة الإنجليزية


Although – though ومع ذلك – مع أن
Although (though) + فاعل + فعل   ( فاعل + فعل
 + فعل + فاعلalthough (though) + فعل + فاعل

· ونلاحظ انها يمكن أن تأتي في اول الجملة او في منتصف الجملة وهي تدل على التناقض.

Although (though) he is poor, he is very happy.

= He is very happy although (though) he is poor.

Although Heba is very clever, she is noisy.

= Heba is noisy although (though) she is very clever.

But معناها (لكن) وتفيد التناقض ايضا ولكنها لا تاتي في بداية الجملة وتأتي في منتصف الجملة فقط
+ فعل + فاعلBut + فعل + فاعل

Ahmed is short but he is strong


They are very rich but they are sad.

The tea was very hot but I drank it.


The weather was hot but Ali went to play.
Although the tea was very hot, I drank it.

= I drank the tea although it was very hot.

However تاتي بمعني (ومع ذلك) أو (ولكن) وتاتي دائما في منتصف الجملة

+ فعل + فاعل .However, + فعل + فاعل
Ali is very tired. However, he works hard.

= Although Ali is very tired, he works hard.

= Ali works hard although he is very tired.

= Ali is very tired but he works hard.

· ملاحظة هامة جدا يجب مراعاتها دائما وهي ( عند وجود رابط من الروابط السابقة فإن زمن الجملتين التي يتم ربطهم يكون واحد )

Present مضارع  ( رابط   ( present مضارع

Past simple ماضي بسيط   ( رابط   ( past simple ماضي بسيط
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